From: Middlekauff, Charles (Law
Sent: 7/28/2010 4:45:18 PM

To: sap@cpuc.ca.gov (sap@cpuc.ca.gov); nws@cpuc.ca.gov (nws@cpuc.ca.gov);
wtr@cpuc.ca.gov (wtr{@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Jacobson, Erik B (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EBIJ1)
Bcec:
Subject: 2010 LTPP: Materials from Today's meeting

Aram, Nat and Rebecca:

It was good to meet with you all today 1o discuss the 2010 LTPP -- you gave us a lot to think about and
hopefully the conversation was useful for you all. Attached are the documents we handed out in
electronic form. Let me know if you need anything else.

Charles

<L, >> <L, >>
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